
From: Rex Gondara
To: Suneetha Tummala; Gabriel Irving
Subject: Fwd: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
Date: Friday, March 29, 2024 2:09:46 PM
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Regards,
Rex
510-738-9181

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 14:08
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hello Rex,
Based off our review, Marina will agree to withdraw our bid for Main Street project.
We would like to point out that RMT’s entire bid is the same or equal value to our irrigation number
in which we are comfortable that we bid this the correct way.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend.
 
 
 

.

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com
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From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 1:07 PM
To: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Cc: Suneetha Tummala <suneetha@radiusearthwork.com>; Gabriel Irving
<gabriel@radiusearthwork.com>; Rolando Alvarez <rolando@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

 

Tino, Any update.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181
197 E Hamilton Ave, Ste.204
Campbell,CA 95008
LIC# 1059010 | DIR 1000517452

 

From: Rex Gondara 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 10:03 AM
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
 

Good Morning Tino, Though it is unethical to share competitors quote but being a unique situation and
moreover we have nothing to hide we don’t mind sharing the quote. We just overlooked deleting
Marina as a sub-contractor and we want this mistake to get resolved amicably and in best interest of
everyone. Please see attached. Your early response will be greatly appreciated.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181
197 E Hamilton Ave, Ste.204
Campbell,CA 95008
LIC# 1059010 | DIR 1000517452

ATTACHMENT V
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From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Good morning Rex,
 
Thank you for the call yesterday. We’d like to help assist you in this matter I had to raise the matter
with upper management.
 
So, in order for us to do that our Chief Estimator wants to take a look at RMT’s proposal first. Based
on our long experience of 53 years in business we feel that the rate that’s shown on the bid results
for RMT doesn’t quite add up. When you have a moment, please send RMT’s proposal for our review
and we will inform as soon as possible with final decision.
 
Thank you.
 
 

.

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com

 

From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 9:26 AM
To: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Cc: Suneetha Tummala <suneetha@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
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know the content is safe.

 

Tino, Good Morning. Can you please revert back to us on the withdrawal of bid. We have to confirm
City of Hayward ASAP.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181
197 E Hamilton Ave, Ste.204
Campbell,CA 95008
LIC# 1059010 | DIR 1000517452

 

From: Rex Gondara 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 

Tino, Refer our verbal conversation. Please see attached formal request to withdraw the bid for Main
Stret, Hayward. Your early response will be highly appreciated.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181
197 E Hamilton Ave, Ste.204
Campbell,CA 95008
LIC# 1059010 | DIR 1000517452

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:27 AM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hi Rex,

ATTACHMENT V
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Quick question for you. We just received the bid results for this project and listed subs are showing
both us and RMT. Can you help clarify?
 

 

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com
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mailto:tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
http://www.marinaco.com/


.

 

From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:05 PM
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

 

CALL ME.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 12:02 PM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street 
Importance: High
 
Hi Rex,
 

ATTACHMENT V
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Are we still looking good?
 

.

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com

 

From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:15 AM
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

 

Tino, Numbers are good as of now.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hi Rex,
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Any indication of how we look so far?
 

.

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com

 

From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:46 AM
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

 

Tino, Thanks. Waiting for it. Below is the list of Landscapers we are communicating with. Don’t know
how many will bid it though.
K & D landscape
Lonestar Landscape
Los Loza Inc.
WABO Landscape & Construction Corp.
Clean Cut Landscape, Inc
Joe's Landscaping & Concrete, Inc.
Touch Of Green Landscape Inc.
Westside Landscape & Concrete
Jensen Landscape Contractor
RMT Landscape Contractors, Inc.
BAUMAN LANDSCAPE & CONSTRUCTION
 

  Thank you,

ATTACHMENT V
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  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:33 AM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hi Rex,
 
We are working on final reviews at the moment. Hoping to have this to you soon.
 
Can you tell me who else is bidding the landscape scope besides us?
 

.

Tino Vasquez
Business Development
E: tinoj.vasquez@marinaco.com
T: 714-620-7207
C: 657-625-4020
www.marinaco.com

 

From: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 8:31 AM
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
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Tino, Waiting for your quote.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Rex Gondara 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:51 PM
To: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 

Tino, Are you also bidding item# 27 & 28.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hi Rex,
 
We do have items 82 and 83 noted on our scope letter. However, 82 is limited to be procured by
Marina and installation to be installed by others. There is a 5 week lead time for these. Lead time for
the bike racks are 5-7 weeks.
 

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
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:56 AM
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

 

Tino, Also in case you can include Item # 82 and 83 in your scope we will be grateful.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Rex Gondara <rex@radiusearthwork.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 
Hello Rex,
 
Thank you for reaching out. Let me have the team look into this for you. I’ll get back with you to
confirm if we can provide numbers for these.
 

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
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Marina_Estimating <estimator@marinaco.com>; Tino Joseph Vasquez
<TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Subject: RE: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe.

 

Tino, Can you also quote for Line Item # 27,28 also.
 

  Thank you,
  Rex Gondara
  (510)738-9181

 

From: Marina_Estimating <estimator@marinaco.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:47 AM
To: Tino Joseph Vasquez <TinoJ.Vasquez@marinaco.com>
Subject: MARINA LANDSCAPE SCOPE LETTER - Main Street Complete Street
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Good day,
 
Please find attached.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact TINO VASQUEZ at 657-625-4020
Please confirm receipt by replying to this email.
 
 
Thank you!
 
Tien B. Nguyen

3707 W. Garden Grove Blvd. Orange, CA 92868 | T: 714.704.0479 | F: 714.935.1199 | 
www.marinaco.com
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